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July 27, 1955

Gulf 011 “orporation
Box 2167
fobbs, lew “exico

Gentlemens

lour attentior is directed te our recent letter advising
you thet your A. Ramsey €y 13 ¥, 21-21-36, would be reclassi e
and transferred from the Funice tc the Fumont Pool.

A reexamination of the well records by ¥r, R, F. Yentgamery,
geologist, indicates that this reclassification was in errcr
ard that the well should rerain in the Funice Pool.

You will therefcre Please disregard our previous notice.
Sircerely yours R
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A. L. Porter, Jr.
Preraticr “anager
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cc: Phillips Petroleur Company, Yobbs, Yew Mexico
Shell Pipeline Company, Yobhs, 'ew “exico
Santa Fe



